
U&P/lYSICALTHERAPY.lNC

September 18, 2015

State Health Planning and Development Agency

Attention: RaySherer

RSA Building

100 North Union Street, Suite 870

Montgomery, AL 36104

RE: Non-Reviewability Letter

Dear Mr. Sherer:

Advance Rehabilitation & Consulting Limited Partnership (FEIN: 27-4414647) would

like to request a determination of non-reviewability for our outpatient rehabilitation

facility. The facility is located at the below address:

1254 Andrews Ave.

Ozark, AL 36360

As an outpatient rehabilitation facility, we would offer physical therapy services only.

I have enclosed a check in the amount of $1300.00 for the above facility.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have questions or need additional

information, please contact me directly at 713-297-7052 or via email at

ptacker@usph.com.

Penny Tacker

Regulatory Specialist


